From "VLASBLOM, LEIGH" <Masblom@CBSD.ORG>
Subject Re: Options
o "DARCY, BETH" <bdarcy@CBSD.ORG>
Date Sat, 18 Jul 2020 00:05:48 +0000

I'm not sure everyone wanted to go back 5 days a week, but it s a nice thought.
Somry I missed your call.
Leigh

Get Qutlook for Android

From: DARCY, BETH <bdarcy@CBSD.ORG>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:20:55 PM
To: GAMBLE, JOHN <jgamble @CBSD.ORG>; SCHWARTZ, JODI <JSCHWARTZ@CBSD.ORG>; COLLOPY, SHARON <scollopy@CBSD.ORG>; SUITS, TRACY

<TSUITS@CBSD.ORG>; SCIUTO BALLASY, LORRAINE <LSCIUTOBALLASY@CBSD.ORG>; SMITH, KAREN <kasmith@CBSD.ORG>; HUNTER, DANA
<dhunter@CBSD.ORG>; VLASBLOM, LEIGH <lviasblom@CBSD.ORG>

Cc: KOPICKI, JOHN <JKOPICKI@CBSD.ORG>

Subject: RE: Options
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| just spoke to him. His perspective was more from a parent perspective who wants his children in school 5 days a week...as we all do.
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From: Damsker, David C. <dcdamsker@buckscounty.org>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:36 PM

To: DARCY, BETH <bdarcy@CBSD.ORG>; GAMBLE, JOHN <jgamble @CBSD.ORG>; SCHWARTZ, JODI <JSCHWARTZ@CBSD.ORG>; COLLOPY, SHARON
<scolloprCBSD ORG>; SUITS, TRACY <TSUITS@CBSD.ORG>; SCIUTO BALLASY, LORRAINE <LSCIUTOBALLASY@CBSD.ORG>; SMITH, KAREN <kasmith@CBSD.ORG>;
HUNTER, DANA <dhunter@CBSD.ORG>; VLASBLOM, LEIGH <lvlasblom@CBSD.ORG>

Subject: Options

Waming: This message originated from outside the Central Bucks School District.
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Would on - of t the board members please call me (cell—? I'd like to understand what part of the revised recommendations and procedures that
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were*re’ea’sed’fﬁam the govemor and the PDE that stopped the offering of a full 5-day option.

/t docs %’NY guideline - State, CDC, or otherwise - require 6 feet between students in a classroom without an “as much as feasible” qualifier.
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